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Nick Patton

From: Nick Patton

Sent: Friday, December 12, 2008 11:31 AM

To: 'Flynn-DuPart, Mary Lou'

Cc: Marcie Long

Subject: RE: Albritton v. Cisco - Header Information

Mary Lou: Please send 103, 104, 105 269 and 270-272 of the Cisco Privileged documents. | would appreciate
your sending those quickly, and | will try to narrow somewhat, but it you would begin with 001 and continue down
to 103 in numerical order | would appreciate it. | do want all of them, but if you could send what | have requested
here quickly | will be willing to wait until tomorrow for the balance.

Nick

From: Flynn-DuPart, Mary Lou [mailto:MDUPART @jw.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2008 7:38 PM

To! Nick Patton

Cc: Babcock, Chip; Parker, Crystal

Subject: Albritton v. Cisco - Header Information

Nick,

Is there any way for you to narrow down the number of documents you need header information for? I
have listed the beginning Bates numbers bellow for all of the Cisco Privileged documents that have been
produced - If you could narrow down the list that would be a great help.

Mary Lou

CISCO PRIVILEGED.000001
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000002
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000004
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000005
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000006
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000011
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000014
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000019
CISCO PRIVILEGED.DO0027
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000028
CISCO PRIVILEGED.0Q0037
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000043
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000044
CISCO PRIVILEGED.Q00087
CISCO PRIVILEGED.C00089
CISCO PRIVILEGED.GDG0S4
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000103
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000109
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000112
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000116
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000122
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000126
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000134
CISCO PRIVILEGED.Q0D136
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000138
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000141
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000146
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000154
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000167 EXHIBIT
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CISCO PRIVILEGED.000169
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000152
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000204
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000212
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000227
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000231
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000234
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000250
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000254
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000255
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000256
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000257
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000261
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000264
CISCO PRIVILEGED.C00269
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000276
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000278
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000287
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000324
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000327
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